LaTyra Clauson

My Summary

South Saint Paul, MN 55075 latyraclauson9_aku@indeedemail.com +1 651 313 1893

I only recently became CNA certified, however I have 5 plus years experience in providing care for the elderly. I have essential skills with working with dementia and Alzheimers persons. I have worked in multiple settings, including long term care centers and assisted living facilities. I am currently looking for a part time position as a CNA so I can continue building my experience in this field.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Walker Methodist - W St Paul, MN July 2021 to Present

I work in a transitional care facility. I am responsible for providing ADLs for the residents that are temporarily in our care. ADLs include but not limited to, bathing, feeding, dressing, grooming, complying with PT and OT exercises, companion and ambulation.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Cottage Grove, MN May 2021 to Present

As a CNA, I provide basic and essential daily cares for residents in a long term care facility. I am responsible for making sure these residents have all their daily living needs met. I assist with transferring, grooming, bathing, feeding, ambulation and provide companionship for the residents I serve.

Home Health Aide

THE SANCTUARY OF WEST ST PAUL - West Saint Paul, MN September 2020 to June 2021

As a Home Health aide I take a lot of pride in making sure my residents are properly and appropriately taken care of. I am responsible for providing every day basic and complex cares for the residents I serve. I have a wide variety in experience with Dementia and Memory impaired persons.

Education

High school diploma in All subjects

John Marshall Senior High School - Marshall, MN August 2009 to May 2013

Skills

- Home Care
- Senior Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care
- Laundry
- Food Preparation
- Patient Care
- Food Handling
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Meal Preparation
- EMR Systems
- Infection Control Training
- Hospital Experience
- Memory Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- ADLs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Behavioral Health
- Medical Records

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

CNA